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February 7, 2012

Duct work cleaning of dryer exhausts at Bedford
I¥FB#300-07-12

ADDENDUM NO.3

This addendum issued February 7, 2011 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation to
Bid IFB#300-07-12 as 1s fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q. Should all techs be ASCS certified or just the supervisor/Foreman?
A. At a minimum, the Supervisor/Foreman must be ASCS certified.

Item 2: Q. Clean or Repiace the Flex vent, that connects the dryer to the stack?
A. Clean existing Flex vent and make any recommendations as to the
replacement of the flex vent on paper work.

Item 3: Q. Are there 411 Dryer Stacks as indicated in Scope? If not how many

dryer stacks are there?
A. There are approximately 70 stacks. Each stack has 3 to 6 feeders.

Item 4: Q. What is the diameter and average length of the stacks?
A. 4 inch in diameter and 20-30 ft in length

Item 5: Q. Can we use a combination of agitation from the bottom and suction

from the top of the stack?
A. The stack and flex vents must be cleaned thoroughly,

Item 6: Q. Are Flex Lines to be Cleaned?
A. Please refer to Item 2 of this addendum,



Item 7: The Bid due date is revised to Friday February 17, 2012. The time and
location remain unchanged at 11:00 AM. at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross
St. 2" Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

//gﬁé;w@ D-D-0e5)9.

William D. McDanel Date
Contracting Officer




